EL CAMINO COLLEGE
MINUTES OF THE COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE (CCC)
November 24, 2020

CALL TO ORDER
Meeting called to order at 2:30 p.m. by Chair Young.

Recorder: C. Escutia

Members:

Present: E. Ambrosio, M. Anderson, M. Chaban, W. Cox, L. Houske, M. Lipe, J. Minei, Z. Murdock,
R. Padilla, J. Shankweiler, C. Striepe

Absent: C. Glover (Excused)

Ex-Officio Members:
Present: P.Abraham, L. Plum, L. Suekawa, M. Wolfenstein
Absent: L. Justice, L. Young

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of November 10, 2020 were approved via email by the CCC on
November 19, 2020.

CHAIR’S REPORT: College Curriculum Committee Chair —J. Young

Chair Young thanked the CCC for approving the minutes from the November 10 meeting via
email, C. Striepe for serving as the Standard Review representative for today’s meeting, and
E. Ambrosio for serving as the representative for the December 8 meeting.

It was reported that the final set of DE addenda were being presented at today’s meeting,
bringing the total to 1,210 courses with an approved course delivery method. Chair Young
noted that DE approval does not require that a course be offered as such, but it does allow
them to be offered for online or hybrid delivery. If necessary, the DE delivery method can be
removed with the submission of the required form, a justification, and DCC and CCC approval.

All courses will be reviewed in Curriculog in spring 2021. Chair Young reminded the CCC to
contact her to set up department or DCC trainings in January and early February.

The CCC was reminded to keep their DCC, faculty, Deans, and Associate Deans apprised of
curriculum matters and recommends that a brief email and the agenda be sent out after the
meeting.

In preparation for the final meeting in December, the CCC was reminded that they were
emailed paper proposals and a list of courses to review in Curriculog. They are due back on
Monday, November 30.

Chair Young noted that the CDEV courses that were reviewed in Curriculog were inadvertently
left off the November 10 agenda and need to be formally voted on at today’s meeting. In
addition, the High School Articulation Agreements were moved to the December meeting.

CCC Minutes 11/24/20 1



3.

CURRICULUM REVIEW

A.

Full Course Review

The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action:
Child Development 126 (CDEV 126)

Child Development 129 (CDEV 129)

Child Development 130 (CDEV 130)

Child Development 131 (CDEV 131)

Child Development 152 (CDEV 152)

Child Development 165 (CDEV 165)

English 1A (ENGL 1A)

Sign Language/Interpreter Training 232 (SLAN 232)
Sign Language/Interpreter Training 234 (SLAN 234)
Sign Language/Interpreter Training 236 (SLAN 236)

LWooNOUhWN R

[EEN
©

Full Program Review

The committee approved the following programs, which are ready for final action:

1.  Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) and Refrigeration Certificate of
Achievement

2.  Kinesiology AA-T Degree

3.  Physical Education A.A. Degree

Consent Agenda — Course Proposals

The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action:
Computer Aided Design/Drafting 28 (CADD 28)
Computer Aided Design/Drafting 7 (CADD 7)
Computer Information Systems 40 (CIS 40)
Fashion 15 (FASH 15)

Fashion 16 (FASH 16)

Fashion 17 (FASH 17)

Fashion 18 (FASH 18)

Fashion 48 (FASH 48)

Machine Tool Technology 10K (MTT 10K)
Mathematics 100 (MATH 100)

Physical Education 47 (PE 47)

Physical Education 250 (PE 250)

LN EWNRE

N
N = o

Consent Agenda — DE Addenda

The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action:
Administration of Justice 155 (AJ 155)

Air Conditioning & Refrigeration 34 (ACR 34)
Architecture 95 (ARCH 95)

Architecture 171 (ARCH 171)

Architecture 172 (ARCH 172)

Art 153 (ART 153)

Art 194 (ART 194)

Art 195 (ART 195)

Art 224 (ART 224)

O ~NoUsWNRE

CCC Minutes 11/24/20 2



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42,
43.
44,
45,
46.
47.
48.
49,
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.

Art 225A (ART 225A)

Art 225B (ART 225B)

Art 253 (ART 253)

Art 274 (ART 274)

Art 283 (ART 283)

Art 289 (ART 289)

Art 290 (ART 290)

Astronomy 13 (ASTR 13)

Astronomy 20H (ASTR 20H)

Astronomy 25 (ASTR 25)

Automotive Technology 11 (ATEC 11)
Automotive Technology 16 (ATEC 16)
Automotive Technology 23 (ATEC 23)
Automotive Technology 24 (ATEC 24)
Automotive Technology 26 (ATEC 26)
Automotive Technology 28 (ATEC 28)
Automotive Technology 33 (ATEC 33)
Automotive Technology 41 (ATEC 41)
Automotive Technology 42 (ATEC 42)
Automotive Technology 43 (ATEC 43)
Automotive Technology 45 (ATEC 45)
Automotive Technology 51 (ATEC 51)
Automotive Technology 52 (ATEC 52)
Biology 17 (BIOL 17)

Biology 18 (BIOL 18)

Biology 99 (BIOL 99)

Biology 101 (BIOL 101)

Biology 103 (BIOL 103)

Chemistry 4H (CHEM 4H)

Chinese 21 (CHIN 21)

Chinese 99 (CHIN 99)

Communication Studies 291abcd (COMS 291abcd)
Communication Studies 294abcd (COMS 294abcd)
Computer Aided Design/Drafting 32 (CADD 32)
Construction Technology 100 (CTEC 100)
Construction Technology 180 (CTEC 180)
Construction Technology 212 (CTEC 212)
Construction Technology 213 (CTEC 213)
Construction Technology 221 (CTEC 221)
Construction Technology 230 (CTEC 230)
Construction Technology 231 (CTEC 231)
Cosmetology 4 (COSM 4)

Cosmetology 6 (COSM 6)

Cosmetology 99 (COSM 99)

Dance 105 (DANC 105)

Dance 161 (DANC 161)

Dance 163 (DANC 163)

CCC Minutes 11/24/20



57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.
84.
85.
86.
87.
88.
89.
90.
91.
92.
93.
94,
95.
96.
97.
98.
99.

100.
101.
102.
103.

Dance 183ab (DANC 183ab)

Dance 261 (DANC 261)

Educational Development 10 (EDEV 10)

Educational Development 121 (EDEV 121)

Electronics & Computer Hardware Technology 122 (ECHT 122)
Electronics & Computer Hardware Technology 124 (ECHT 124)
Electronics & Computer Hardware Technology 142 (ECHT 142)
Electronics & Computer Hardware Technology 144 (ECHT 144)
Electronics & Computer Hardware Technology 191 (ECHT 191)
Engineering Technology 12A (ETEC 12A)

Engineering Technology 12B (ETEC 12B)

Engineering Technology 15 (ETEC 15)

Engineering Technology 15A (ETEC 15A)

Engineering Technology 15B (ETEC 15B)

Engineering Technology 16 (ETEC 16)

Engineering Technology 16A (ETEC 16A)

Engineering Technology 16B (ETEC 16B)

English 31 (ENGL 31)

English 99 (ENGL 99)

English as a Second Language 100 (ESL 100)

Environmental Technology 102 (ET 102)

Environmental Technology 103 (ET 103)

Fashion 4 (FASH 4)

Fashion 28 (FASH 28)

Fashion 44 (FASH 44)

Film/Video 109 (FILM 109)

Film/Video 124 (FILM 124)

Film/Video 232 (FILM 232)

Fire and Emergency Technology 73 (FTEC 73)

Fire and Emergency Technology 74 (FTEC 74)

Fire and Emergency Technology 75 (FTEC 75)

Fire and Emergency Technology 76 (FTEC 76)

Fire and Emergency Technology 77 (FTEC 77)

Fire and Emergency Technology 78 (FTEC 78)

Fire and Emergency Technology 110A (FTEC 110A)

Fire and Emergency Technology 110B (FTEC 110B)

Fire and Emergency Technology 110C (FTEC 110C)

Fire and Emergency Technology 139 (FTEC 139)

French 99 (FREN 99)

Geography 7 (GEOG 7)

Geography 8 (GEOG 8)

Geography 9 (GEOG 9)

Geography 20 (GEOG 20)

Geology 4 (GEOL 4)

Geology 30 (GEOL 30)

Geology 34 (GEOL 34)

Geology 36 (GEOL 36)

CCC Minutes 11/24/20



104.
105.
106.
107.
108.
109.
110.
111.
112.
113.
114.
115.
116.
117.
118.
119.
120.
121.
122.
123.
124.
125.
126.
127.
128.
129.
130.
131.
132.
133.
134.
135.
136.
137.
138.
139.
140.
141.
142.
143.
144,
145.
146.
147.
148.
149.
150.

Horticulture 44 (HORT 44)

Horticulture 46 (HORT 46)

Horticulture 60 (HORT 60)

ltalian 21 (ITAL 21)

Italian 22 (ITAL 22)

Machine Tool Technology 2 (MTT 2)
Machine Tool Technology 16 (MTT 16)
Machine Tool Technology 40 (MTT 40)
Machine Tool Technology 46 (MTT 46)
Machine Tool Technology 107 (MTT 107)
Manufacturing Technology 70 (MTEC 70)
Manufacturing Technology 75 (MTEC 75)
Manufacturing Technology 95 (MTEC 95)
Mathematics 17A (MATH 17A)
Mathematics 27A (MATH 27A)
Mathematics 47A (MATH 47A)

Music 112H (MUS 112H)

Music 130 (MUSI 130)

Music 145 (MUSI 145)

Music 151abcd (MUSI 151abcd)

Music 180 (MUSI 180)

Music 182 (MUSI 182)

Music 221 (MUSI 221)

Music 247 (MUSI 247)

Noncredit English as a Second Language 53B (NESL 53B)
Noncredit English as a Second Language 53C (NESL 53C)
Nursing 247 (NURS 247)

Nursing 254 (NURS 254)

Oceanography 10H (OCEA 10H)
Photography 204 (PHOT 204)
Photography 257 (PHOT 257)

Physical Education 5abc (PE 5abc)
Physical Education 36abc (PE 36abc)
Physical Education 45abc (PE 45abc)
Physical Education 46abc (PE 46abc)
Physical Education 54C (PE 54C)

Physical Education 57abc (PE 57abc)
Physical Education 75abc (PE 75abc)
Physical Education 80abc (PE 80abc)
Physical Education 115abc (PE 115abc)
Physical Education 120abc (PE 120abc)
Physical Education 132abc (PE 132abc)
Physical Education 133abc (PE 133abc)
Physical Education 135abcd (PE 135abcd)
Physical Education 140abc (PE 140abc)
Physical Education 208 (PE 208)

Physical Education 233A (PE 233A)

CCC Minutes 11/24/20



151.
152.
153.
154.
155.
156.
157.
158.
159.
160.
161.
162.
163.
164.
165.
166.
167.
168.
169.
170.

Physical Education 234ab (PE 234ab)
Physical Education 239 (PE 239)
Physical Education 240A (PE 240A)
Physical Education 248abc (PE 248abc)
Physical Science 25 (PSCI 25)

Physics 99 (PHYS 99)

Radiologic Technology 107 (RTEC 107)
Radiologic Technology 216 (RTEC 216)
Radiologic Technology 218 (RTEC 218)
Recreation 307 (RECR 307)

Spanish 24 (SPAN 24)

Theatre 184 (THEA 184)

Theatre 188 (THEA 188)

Theatre 215 (THEA 215)

Theatre 240 (THEA 240)

Theatre 270abcd (THEA 270abcd)
Theatre 274abcd (THEA 274abcd)
Tutor Training 200 (TUTR 200)
Welding 1B (WELD 1B)

Welding 10C (WELD 10C)

CURRICULUM DISCUSSION

A.

Full
Beh

Course Review

avioral & Social Sciences Division

The

Itw
cou

Itw
cou

Itw

following courses were presented for 2-year course review:

CDEV 126 Child Development Practicum Il

CDEV 129 Introduction to Program Administration

CDEV 130 Principles of Program Administration

CDEV 131 Supervising and Mentoring Adults

CDEV 152 Curriculum and Strategies for Children with Special Needs
CDEV 165 Autism, ADHD, Physical and Health Impairments

as moved by M. Lipe, seconded by L. Houske, that the committee approve the
rse proposals. The motion carried.

as moved by M. Lipe, seconded by L. Houske, that the committee approve the
rse delivery methods. The motion carried.

as moved by M. Lipe, seconded by L. Houske, that the committee approve the

conditions of enrollment. The motion carried.

Health Sciences & Athletics Division

The

following courses were presented as new course proposals:
SLAN 232 American Sign Language and English Interpreting |
SLAN 234 American Sign Language and English Interpreting Il
SLAN 236 American Sign Language and English Interpreting IlI

CCC Minutes 11/24/20



It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by L. Houske, that the committee approve the
course proposals. The motion carried.

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by L. Houske, that the committee approve the
course delivery methods. The motion carried.

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by L. Houske, that the committee approve the
conditions of enrollment. The motion carried.

Humanities Division

ENGL 1A Reading and Composition was present for course review.

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by J. Minei, that the committee approve the course
proposal. The motion carried.

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by J. Minei, that the committee approve the course
delivery methods. The motion carried.

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by J. Minei, that the committee approve the
conditions of enrollment. The motion carried.

Full Program Review

Health Sciences & Athletics Division

The Kinesiology AA-T Degree and Physical Education A.A. Degree were presented for
program revisions.

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by L. Houske, that the committee approve the
program revisions. The motion carried.

Industry & Technology Division

The Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) and Refrigeration Certificate of
Achievement was presented for program revision

It was moved by M. Anderson, seconded by J. Minei, that the committee approve the
program revision. The motion carried.

Consent Agenda Proposals

It was moved by E. Ambrosio, seconded by M. Anderson, that the committee approve
the consent agenda proposals. The motion carried.

It was moved by E. Ambrosio, seconded by M. Anderson, that the committee approve
the consent agenda course delivery methods. The motion carried.

It was moved by E. Ambrosio, seconded by M. Anderson, that the committee approve
the consent agenda conditions of enroliment. The motion carried.

CCC Minutes 11/24/20 7



CURRICULUM ADVISOR'’S REPORT: Curriculum Advisor — L. Plum

L. Plum announced that the Division Plans for spring 2021 will be sent out today along with the
courses that need to be reviewed for the 2020-21 year.

VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT: Vice President of Academic Affairs —J. Shankweiler

J. Shankweiler stated she is working with C. Martin to provide the temporary substantive
change information to the ACCJC for the courses that are more than 50% online. This
information is provided to the ACCJC to guarantee that ECC is conducting regular and
substantive interaction for online courses, providing support to students, and the technology
required. The official substantive change information will be compiled over the summer.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

= CCC Meeting #7: December 8, 2020 —2:30-4:30 p.m., ZOOM

= Chair Young announced that the Curriculog Café will be open after the meeting and
wished everyone a wonderful, safe Thanksgiving.

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Young called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. M. Chaban moved to adjourn,
M. Anderson seconded, and the motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 2:44 p.m.

CCC Minutes 11/24/20 8



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

Modification Curriculum
T Division Course/Program Information Rationale/Action Committee
Approval Date
2-Year Course| BSSC |[CDEV 126 Child Development 2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review Practicum Il Changes to catalog
description; conditions
of enrollment
2-Year Course| BSSC |CDEV 129 Introduction to Program |2-year course review 11/24/2020
Review Administration
2-Year Course | BSSC |CDEV 130 Principles of Program 2-year course review 11/24/2020
Review Administration
2-Year Course| BSSC |[CDEV 131 Supervising and 2-year course review 11/24/2020
Review Mentoring Adults
2-Year Course | BSSC |[CDEV 152 Curriculum and 2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review Strategies for Children with Special [Change to conditions of
Needs enrollment
2-Year Course| BSSC |CDEV 165 Autism, ADHD, Physical [2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review and Health Impairments Change to conditions of
enrollment
2-Year Course | BUSI |CIS 40 Personal Computer Support [2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review & Networking Change to catalog
description
2-Year Course| ITEC |CADD 7 Solid Modeling, 2-year course review 11/24/2020
Review Assemblies and Two
Dimensional(2D) Drawings
2-Year Course | ITEC |CADD 28 Parametric Three 2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review Dimensional (3D) Modeling and Added new DE version
Assemblies (online/hybrid)
2-Year Course | ITEC |FASH 15 Beginning Fashion 2-year course review 11/24/2020
Review Illustration
2-Year Course| ITEC |FASH 16 Intermediate 2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review Contemporary and Historical Added new DE version
Fashion lllustration (hybrid)
2-Year Course | ITEC |FASH 17 Decorative Textiles 2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review Added new DE version
(hybrid)
2-Year Course | ITEC |FASH 18 Advanced Fashion 2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review Illustration Portfolio Techniques [Added new DE version
(hybrid)
2-Year Course| ITEC |[FASH 48 Fashion Styling 2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review Change to conditions of
enrollment; Added new
DE version (hybrid)
CCC Minutes 11/24/20 9




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

2-Year Course | ITEC |MATH 100 Supervised Tutoring: 2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review Mathematics Change to conditions of
enrollment
2-Year Course | ITEC |MTT 10K 3D Numerical Control 2-year course review; 11/24/2020
Review Graphics Programming Change to catalog
description; Added new
DE version (hybrid)
Course Review| HEAL |PE 250 Techniques of Surfboard Course review; Change 11/24/2020
Riding to conditions of
enrollment
Course Review| HUMA |ENGL 1A Reading and Composition|Course review; Changes 11/24/2020
to conditions of
enrollment; course
discipline
Inactivation HEAL |PE 47 Introduction to Indoor Rock |Inactivation 11/24/2020
Climbing
New Course | HEAL |SLAN 232 American Sign Language |New course; Added new| 11/24/2020
and English Interpreting | DE version Emergency
Only (online/hybrid)
New Course HEAL [SLAN 234 American Sign Language [New course; Added new 11/24/2020
and English Interpreting Il DE version Emergency
Only (online/hybrid)
New Course HEAL [SLAN 236 American Sign Language |New course; Added new 11/24/2020
and English Interpreting lll DE version Emergency
Only (online/hybrid)
Program HEAL |Kinesiology AA-T Degree Program revision; 11/24/2020
Revision Changes to course
requirements; elective
list
Program HEAL [Physical Education A.A. Degree Program revision; 11/24/2020
Revision Changes to course
requirements; units
Program ITEC |HVAC Certificate of Achievement [Program revision; 11/24/2020
Revision Changes to course
requirements; units
DE Addendum| FINE |[ART 153 lllustration | DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
CCC Minutes 11/24/20 10




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 194 Gallery Management and
Artist Career Issues

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 195 Portfolio and Career
Planning for Artists and Designers

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 224 Life Painting |

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 225A Life Painting Il

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 225B Life Painting Il

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 253 lllustration Il

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 274 Jewelry Fabrication

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 283 Bronze Casting

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 289 Lithography

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

ART 290 Screen Printing

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

COMS 291abcd Forensics - Winter
Events

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

COMS 294abcd Forensics: Lincoln-
Douglas Debate

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

DANC 105 Music for Dance

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

FINE

DANC 161 Tap Dance | - Beginning

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

CCC Minutes 11/24/20

11




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum| FINE |DANC 163 Beginning Belly Dancing |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |DANC 183ab Dance Workshop DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Ensemble new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |DANC 261 Tap Dance Il - DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Intermediate new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |FILM 109 Introduction to Media DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Writing new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |FILM 124 Production Planning DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |FILM 232 Production Il: Digital DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Media Production new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE [MUS 112H Honors Music Cultures [DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
of the World new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |MUSI 130 Beginning Jazz DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Improvisation new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |MUSI 145 Beginning Percussion DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Instruments new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |MUSI 151abcd Mixed Chorus DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |MUSI 180 Fundamentals of DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Electronic Music new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |MUSI 182 Digital Audio Recording |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
for Commercial Music new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |MUSI 221 Introduction to Lyric DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Diction for Singers new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| FINE |MUSI 247 Intermediate Guitar DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

CCC Minutes 11/24/20 12




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum| FINE |PHOT 204 Portraiture DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| FINE |PHOT 257 Creative Photographic |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Processes new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| FINE |THEA 184 Stagecraft DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| FINE |THEA 188 Fundamentals of Stage |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Makeup new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| FINE |THEA 215 Improvisation DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| FINE |THEA 240 Fundamentals of Stage |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Direction new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| FINE |THEA 270abcd Beginning Theatre |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Production new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| FINE |THEA 274abcd Musical Theatre DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Production new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |AJ 155 Peace Officer Training DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Module - Level Il new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL [EDEV 10 English Grammar for Deaf |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
and Hard-of-Hearing Students new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |EDEV 121 Career Preparation DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |FTEC 73 Human Resource DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Management for Company Officers|new DE version (hybrid)
(Company Officer 2A)
DE Addendum| HEAL |FTEC 74 General Administrative DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Functions for Company FTEC new DE version (hybrid)
Officers (Company Officer 2B)
CCC Minutes 11/24/20 13




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum| HEAL |FTEC 75 Fire Inspections and DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Investigation for Company Officers |new DE version (hybrid)
(Company Officer 2C)
DE Addendum| HEAL |FTEC 76 All-Risk Command DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Operations for Company Officers |new DE version (hybrid)
(Company Officer 2D)
DE Addendum| HEAL |FTEC 77 Wildland Operations for |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Company Officers (Company new DE version (hybrid)
Officer 2E)
DE Addendum| HEAL |FTEC 78 Instructional DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Methodology (Instructor I) new DE version (hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |FTEC 110A Fire Inspector | DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version (hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL [FTEC 110B Fire Inspector Il DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version (hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |FTEC 110C Fire Inspector llI DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version (hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |FTEC 139 Paramedic Field DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Internship new DE version (hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL [NURS 247Advanced Medical- DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Surgical Nursing | new DE version (hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |NURS 254 Advanced Nursing DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Process | new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 5abc Men's Intercollegiate DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Baseball Team new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 36abc Off-Season Training for |[DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Men's Intercollegiate Football new DE version
Team Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 45abc Men's Intercollegiate DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Golf Team new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HEAL [PE 46abc Off-Season Training for |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Men's Intercollegiate Golf Team new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)
CCC Minutes 11/24/20 14




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 54C Advanced Weight Training |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 57abc Intercollegiate Swimming |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Teams new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 75abc Intercollegiate Track and |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Field Teams new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 80abc Men's Intercollegiate DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Volleyball Team new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 115abc Intercollegiate Tennis DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Teams new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 120abc Women's Intercollegiate|DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Softball Team new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 132abc Women's Intercollegiate |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Badminton Team new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 133abc Off-Season Training for |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Women's Intercollegiate new DE version
Badminton Team Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| HEAL [PE 135abcd Sport-Specific, DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Periodized Training for Athletes new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| HEAL |PE 140abc Intercollegiate Sand DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Volleyball Team new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

CCC Minutes 11/24/20 15




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum

HEAL

PE 208 Bowling

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HEAL

PE 233A Beginning Pep Squad and
Cheer

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version

Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HEAL

PE 234ab Pep Squad and Cheer
Competition

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HEAL

PE 239 Slow Pitch Softball

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HEAL

PE 240A Beginning Swimming

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version

Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HEAL

PE 248abc Swimming, Water Safety
Instructor

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HEAL

RECR 307 Camp Counseling:
Leadership and Programming

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HEAL

RTEC 107 Clinical Experience 2

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HEAL

RTEC 216 Clinical Education 2

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version

Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HEAL

RTEC 218 Clinical Experience 5

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

HUMA

CHIN 21 Beginning Conversational
Chinese

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

CCC Minutes 11/24/20

16




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum| HUMA |CHIN 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HUMA |ENGL 31 Mythology and Folklore |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HUMA |ENGL 99 Independent Study in DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
English new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum | HUMA |ESL 100 Supervised Tutoring: DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
English Support Center new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum | HUMA |FREN 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum | HUMA |ITAL 21 Beginning Conversational |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Italian new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HUMA |ITAL 22 Intermediate DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Conversational Italian new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| HUMA |NESL 53B Intermediate Writing DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
and Grammar new DE version (hybrid)
DE Addendum| HUMA |NESL 53C Advanced Writing and DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Grammar new DE version (hybrid)
DE Addendum| HUMA |SPAN 24 Introduction to Spanish |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
and Latin American Language and |new DE version (hybrid)
Cultures
DE Addendum| HUMA |TUTR 200 Theory and Practice of |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Tutoring new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC [ACR 34 HVAC Customer Service DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
and Industry Certifications new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |ARCH 95 Cooperative Work DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Experience Education new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC [ARCH 171 Architectural Three- DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Dimensional Illustration new DE version
(online/hybrid)
CCC Minutes 11/24/20 17




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum| ITEC |ARCH 172 Architectural Color DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Rendering Techniques new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 11 Brakes, Suspension and |[DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Four Wheel Alignment new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 16 Suspension and Four DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Wheel Alignment new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 23 Engine Performance, DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Electrical and Fuel Systems new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 24 Computer Controlled DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Engine Management, Fuel Systems [new DE version
and Emissions (online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 26 Automotive Testing and [DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Diagnosis new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 28 BAR Level Il Smog Check |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Inspector Training new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC [ATEC 33 Transmissions, Drive Train [DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
and Drive Axles new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 41 Engine Rebuilding DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 42 Engine Repair DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 43 Introduction to Engine DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Repair new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 45 Automotive Machining DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 51 Introduction to DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Alternative Fuel Vehicles new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ATEC 52 Introduction to Hybrid, DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Electric and Fuel-Cell Vehicle new DE version
Technology (online/hybrid)

CCC Minutes 11/24/20 18




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum| ITEC |CADD 32 Product Modeling with DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
CATIA new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |COSM 4 Cosmetology Practicum DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |COSM 6 Cosmetology Client Lab DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |COSM 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |CTEC 100 Additions and DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Remodeling new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |CTEC 180 Residential Plumbing DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |[CTEC 212 Furniture Making DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Laboratory - Developing Original |new DE version
Plans Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |CTEC 213 Furniture Making DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Laboratory - Building without new DE version
Plans Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |CTEC 221 Drawer Systems DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |CTEC 230 Cabinet Making Lab DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC [CTEC 231 Intermediate Cabinet DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Making Lab new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

DE Addendum| ITEC |ECHT 122 Semiconductor Power DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Devices new DE version
(online/hybrid)

CCC Minutes 11/24/20 19




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum| ITEC |ECHT 124 Operational Amplifiers |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
and Linear Integrated Circuits new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |ECHT 142 Computer Systems and |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Hardware Technologies Il with new DE version
CompTIA Server+ Certification (online/hybrid)
Preparation
DE Addendum| ITEC [ECHT 144 CompTIA A+ DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Certification Preparation for new DE version
Computer Hardware Systems (online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |ECHT 191 Introduction to DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Microprocessors and Interfacing  |new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |[ET 102 Sustainable Energy and DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Renewable Building Sciences and |new DE version
Technologies (online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC [ET 103 Environmental Technology |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Materials and Methodologies new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |[ETEC 12A Introduction to DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Engineering Design | new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |ETEC 12B Introduction to DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Engineering Design Il new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC [ETEC 15 Aerospace Engineering DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC [ETEC 15A Aerospace Engineering| |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC [ETEC 15B Aerospace Engineering Il |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |ETEC 16 Computer Integrated DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Manufacturing new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |ETEC 16A Computer Integrated DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Manufacturing | new DE version
(online/hybrid)
CCC Minutes 11/24/20 20




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum| ITEC |ETEC 16B Computer Integrated DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Manufacturing Il new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |[FASH 4 Computer Fashion DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Illustration new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |FASH 28 Visual Merchandising DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |FASH 44 Fashion Show Production |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
and Promotions new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |MTEC 70 Basic Robotics DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |MTEC 75 Integrated Roboticand [DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Automated Technologies new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |MTEC 95 Cooperative Work DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Experience Education new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |MTT 2 Manufacturing Print DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Reading new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |MTT 16 General Metals DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |MTT 40 Machine Shop DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Calculations new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |MTT 46 Basic Machine Tool DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Operation new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |MTT 107 Advanced Manufacturing [DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Processes new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |WELD 1B Advanced Welding for DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
Manufacturing new DE version
(online/hybrid)
DE Addendum| ITEC |WELD 10C Advanced Certification |DE Addendum; Added 11/24/2020
and Career Preparation Lab new DE version
(online/hybrid)
CCC Minutes 11/24/20 21




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum

MATH

MATH 17A Math Academy:
Arithmetic

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

MATH

MATH 27A Math Academy: Pre-
Algebra

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

MATH

MATH 47A Math Academy:
Elementary Algebra

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

ASTR 13 Astronomical Optics

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

ASTR 20H Honors The Solar System

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

ASTR 25 Stars and Galaxies

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

BIOL 17 Marine Biology

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

BIOL 18 Marine Biology Laboratory

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

BIOL 99 Independent Study in Life
Science

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

BIOL 101 Principles of Biology |

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version

Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

BIOL 103 Fundamentals of
Molecular Biology

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

CHEM 4H Honors Beginning
Chemistry

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

GEOG 7 Geography of California

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

CCC Minutes 11/24/20

22




Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022

DE Addendum

NSCI

GEOG 8 Introduction to
Geographic Information Systems

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

GEOG 9 Weather and Climate

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

GEOG 20 Geography Field Studies

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

GEOL 4 History of Planet Earth
Laboratory

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

GEOL 30 Geology Laboratory of
Death Valley

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

GEOL 34 Geology Laboratory of
Southeastern California

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version

Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

GEOL 36 Geology Laboratory of
Coastal California

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

OCEA 10H Honors Introduction to
Oceanography

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

PHYS 99 Independent Study

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

PSCI 25 Exploring Physical Sciences

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

HORT 44 Ecology of Edible,
Medicinal and Poisonous Plants

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

HORT 46 Pest Control

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version

Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

DE Addendum

NSCI

HORT 60 Basic Landscape Irrigation

DE Addendum; Added
new DE version
Emergency Only
(online/hybrid)

11/24/2020

CCC Minutes 11/24/20

23




